

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)**

Received: 05/20/99

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8017

By/Representing: Carabell

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Children - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Carabell -

**Topic:**

Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 05/20/99	gilfokm 05/20/99		_____			
/1			ismith 05/21/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 05/21/99		
/2	malaigm 06/10/99	gilfokm 06/10/99	martykr 06/10/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/10/99		
/3	malaigm 06/21/99	gilfokm 06/21/99	mclark 06/21/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/99		

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)**

Received: 05/20/99

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8017

By/Representing: Carabell

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Children - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Carabell -

**Topic:**

Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 05/20/99	gilfokm 05/20/99		_____			
/1			ismith 05/21/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 05/21/99		
/2	malaigm 06/10/99	gilfokm 06/10/99	martykr 06/10/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/10/99		

FE Sent For: *13-6-21-99*  
*KMF*      *MRC*      *MRC/JF*  
*6/21*      *6/21*  
*<END>*

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)

Received: 05/20/99

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8017

By/Representing: Carabell

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Children - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Carabell -

Topic:

Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 05/20/99	gilfokm 05/20/99		_____			
/1		12-6-10-99 KMG	ismith 05/21/99 KMG	_____	lrb_docadmin 05/21/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)

Received: 05/20/99

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8017

By/Representing: Carabell

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Children - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Carabell -

Topic:

Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	malaigm	1-5-20 KMG	IS 5/21/99	IS/JF 5/21/99			

FE Sent For:

<END>



HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES  
[LFB Paper #530]

LAB Review of Milwaukee Child Welfare Administration

Motion:

Move to request the Joint Committee on Audit to request the Legislative Audit Bureau to review the Department's administration of child welfare services in Milwaukee County. Request that the Audit Bureau review the following issues: (a) the use of private agencies in the provision of child welfare services; (b) the provision of services to children in out-of-home care, including case management services and services provided to the children's family; (c) safety services provided to children placed in their home; and (d) the use of termination of parental rights and adoption as a permanency plan goal for children in out-of-home care. Request that the Audit Bureau report its finding to the Joint Committee on Audit by January 1, 2003.

---

Note:

This motion would request the Joint Committee on Audit to request the Legislative Audit Bureau to conduct a review of DHFS administration of child welfare services in Milwaukee County. This motion would request the Audit Bureau to report its finding to the Joint Committee on Audit by January 1, 2003.

1999

Date (time) needed Soon

LRB b 0362 / 1

**LFB BUDGET AMENDMENT  
[ONLY FOR LFB]**

*NOTE*

CMM : King

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**LFB AMENDMENT  
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45**

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

✓ #. Page 1410, line 12...: after that line insert:  
↓

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

1999

Nonstat File Sequence: **AAA**

LRB 60362 11  
GMM : : :

**NONSTAT SESSLAW**

1. In the component bar:

- For the action phrase, execute: ..... create → action: → \*NS: → nonstat
- For the budget action phrase, execute: ..... create → action: → \*NS: → 91XX
- For a subsection, execute: ..... create → text: → \*NS: → sub
- For a paragraph, execute: ..... create → text: → \*NS: → par
- For a subdivision, execute: ..... create → text: → \*NS: → subd
- For a subdivision paragraph, execute: ..... create → text: → \*NS: → subpar

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically if "(#1)", "(#a)", etc., is filled in. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9100 department code; and fill in "\_\_\_" or "( )" only if a "frozen" number is needed.

**SECTION # [91 \_\_\_]. Nonstatutory provisions; ...**

.....

~~(#1)~~ " (1) AUDIT OF MILWAUKEE CHILD WELFARE

ADMINISTRATION.

The legislative audit bureau is requested to

conduct a performance evaluation audit of the administration of child welfare services in Milwaukee County by the department of health and family services. <sup>if conducted</sup> The audit shall include an evaluation of the use of private agencies in providing ~~and~~ those child who are placed welfare services; the provision of services to children in out-of-home <sup>care</sup> ~~placements~~, including case management services and services provided to the families of those children; safety services provided to children who are placed in their own homes; and the use of termination of parental rights and adoption as a permanency planning goal for children who are placed



in out-of-home care. If the legislative audit bureau performs the audit, it shall file its report as described under ~~section~~ <sup>section</sup> 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes by January 1, 2003."

(END)

D-Note

Audit reports are usually ~~distributed~~ <sup>filed</sup> as provided in s. 13.94 (1) (b), stats. See, for example, 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 913.2 (1g) <sup>and</sup> (3pt) ~~and (3x)~~. Accordingly, this draft provides for filing of the ~~an~~ audit report as described in that section <sup>of the statutes</sup>.

Gmy

---

**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0362/1dn  
GMM:kmg:ijs

May 21, 1999

Audit reports are usually filed as provided in s. 13.94 (1) (b), stats. See, for example, 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9132 (1g) and (3pt). Accordingly, this draft provides for filing of the audit report as described in that section of the statutes.

Gordon M. Malaise  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-9738  
E-mail: [Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us)



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0362/1  
GMM:kmg:ijs

PMR

LFB:.....Carabell - Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

IF the committee directs the legislative audit ~~the~~ bureau to perform the audit, the

joint legislative audit committee is requested to direct the

to perform

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1410, line 12; after that line insert:

3 "(1t) AUDIT OF MILWAUKEE CHILD WELFARE ADMINISTRATION. The legislative audit

4 bureau ~~is requested to conduct~~ a performance evaluation audit of the administration

5 of child welfare services in Milwaukee County by the department of health and

6 family services. ~~The~~ audit, if conducted, shall include an evaluation of the use of

7 private agencies in providing those child welfare services; the provision of services

8 to children who are placed in out-of-home care, including case management services

9 and services provided to the families of those children; safety services provided to

10 children who are placed in their own homes; and the use of termination of parental

11 rights and adoption as a permanency planning goal for children who are placed in

committee directs the

to perform

the bureau

① out-of-home care. If the legislative audit bureau performs the audit, it shall file its  
2 report as described under section 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes by January 1, 2003.”.

3

(END)



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0362/3  
GMM:kmg:km RMR

S001

DNote

LFB:.....Carabell - Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB motion #295)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**LFB AMENDMENT**

**TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45**

, and may,

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 1410, line 12: after that line insert:
- 3 “(1t) AUDIT OF MILWAUKEE CHILD WELFARE ADMINISTRATION. The joint legislative
- 4 audit committee is requested to direct the legislative audit bureau to perform a
- 5 performance evaluation audit of the administration of child welfare services in
- 6 Milwaukee County by the department of health and family services. If the
- 7 committee directs the legislative audit bureau to perform the audit, the audit shall
- 8 include an evaluation of the use of private agencies in providing those child welfare
- 9 services; the provision of services to children who are placed in out-of-home care,
- 10 including case management services and services provided to the families of those
- 11 children; safety services provided to children who are placed in their own homes; and

1 the use of termination of parental rights and adoption as a permanency planning  
2 goal for children who are placed in out-of-home care. If the committee directs the  
3 legislative audit bureau to perform the audit, the bureau shall file its report as  
4 described under section 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes by January 1, 2003."

5

(END)

## D-Note

This redraft inserts ", and may," at page 1, line 4, of the amendment to conform this draft to a change made on the master substitute amendment. That change was suggested by Managing Attorney Jeffrey T. Kuesel because s. 13.94 (1) (e), stats., only requires the Legislative Audit Bureau to conduct financial audits, not performance evaluation audits, at the direction of the joint legislative audit committee.

GMM

---

**DRAFTER'S NOTE**  
**FROM THE**  
**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0362/3dn  
GMM:kmg:mrc

June 21, 1999

This redraft inserts “, and may,” at page 1, line 4, of the amendment to conform this draft to a change made on the master substitute amendment. That change was suggested by Managing Attorney Jeffrey T. Kuesel because s. 13.94 (1) (e), stats., only requires the Legislative Audit Bureau to conduct *financial* audits, not *performance evaluation* audits, at the direction of the joint legislative audit committee.

Gordon M. Malaise  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-9738  
E-mail: Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0362/3  
GMM:kmg:mrc

LFB:.....Carabell – Milwaukee child welfare administration audit (LFB  
motion #295)

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**LFB AMENDMENT**

**TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 1410, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “(1t) AUDIT OF MILWAUKEE CHILD WELFARE ADMINISTRATION. The joint legislative  
4 audit committee is requested to, and may, direct the legislative audit bureau to  
5 perform a performance evaluation audit of the administration of child welfare  
6 services in Milwaukee County by the department of health and family services. If  
7 the committee directs the legislative audit bureau to perform the audit, the audit  
8 shall include an evaluation of the use of private agencies in providing those child  
9 welfare services; the provision of services to children who are placed in out-of-home  
10 care, including case management services and services provided to the families of  
11 those children; safety services provided to children who are placed in their own



1 homes; and the use of termination of parental rights and adoption as a permanency  
2 planning goal for children who are placed in out-of-home care. If the committee  
3 directs the legislative audit bureau to perform the audit, the bureau shall file its  
4 report as described under section 13.94 (1) (b) of the statutes by January 1, 2003.”.

5 (END)